Fwd: EASL special session and side meeting - David Sergeenko https://mail2.moh.gov.ge/owa/#viewmodel=ReadMessageltem&Item...

1 of2

Fwd: EASL special session and side meeting

David Sergeenko

Sat 3/10/2018 7:23 PM

To:Sopo Belkania <sbelkania@moh.gov.ge>;

© 4 attachments

CDC_EASL_SIDE-MEETING-GEORGIA-2018_Draft.docx; ATTO0001.htm; CDC_EASL_Decentralization2018_FINAL.docx; ATT00002.htm;

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Averhoff, Francisco (CDC/OID/NCHHSTP)" <fma0@cdc.gov>

Date: March 10, 2018 at 18:43:02 GMT+4

To: "Davit Sergeenko (dsergeenko@moh.gov.ge)" <dsergeenko@moh.gov.ge>, "Gamkrelidze, Amiran (CDC ncdc.ge)"
<a.gamkrelidze@ncdc.ge>, "'mlagvilava@moh.gov.ge™ <mlagvilava@moh.gov.ge>

Cc: "Nasrullah, Muazzam (CDC/OID/NCHHSTP)" <hij9@cdc.gov>

Subject: FW: EASL special session and side meeting

Muazzam- thank you
Dear Drs. Sergeenko, Lagvilava, and Amiran,
Please find attached agendas with times/dates for:

1. The joint CDC/EASL session on decentralization , with Dr. Sergeenko presenting on Georgia situation
2. The Georgia Side Meeting Co-Chaired by Dr. Sergeenko and myself

Also please note there were 6 abstracts accepted to the program for poster and 1 for oral. Again, a very strong
showing for Georgia!

Let us know any questions or concerns. We appreciate the collaboration.

Best regards, FA (Francisco Averhoff)

From: Nasrullah, Muazzam (CDC/OID/NCHHSTP)

Sent: Saturday, March 10, 2018 9:37 AM

To: Averhoff, Francisco (CDC/OID/NCHHSTP) <fma0@cdc.gov>
Subject: Fwd: EASL special session and side meeting

6/28/2018, 3:24 AM
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